
From: Jordan Hardy
To: r5hearingclerk
Subject: Read: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Canature Watergroup U.S.A., Inc. (Carmel,

Indiana); Docket number: FIFRA-05-2024-0002
Date: Monday, October 23, 2023 4:21:37 PM

Your message 
   To: Jordan Hardy
   Subject: Filed and Served Consent Agreement and Final Order for Canature Watergroup U.S.A., Inc. (Carmel, Indiana); Docket number: FIFRA-05-
2024-0002
   Sent: Monday, October 23, 2023 2:24:47 PM (UTC-06:00) Saskatchewan
 was read on Monday, October 23, 2023 3:20:14 PM (UTC-06:00) Saskatchewan.
Jordan Hardy, K.C. 
Partner
P: (306) 347-8436 | E: jhardy@mltaikins.com
MLT Aikins LLP
1500 Hill Center 1
1874 Scarth Street
Regina, SK  S4P 4E9
BIO  |  VCARD
 
Our offices are located on the territories of Indigenous peoples, including the First Nations of Treaties 1, 4, 6 and 7, the Coast Salish peoples, as well as
other non-Treaty First Nations and Métis. We are committed to reconciliation.
NOTICE: This email including attachments is confidential and legally privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, any redistribution or copying of
this message is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please notify us immediately by return email and delete this email. If you no longer
wish to receive commercial electronic messages from MLT Aikins LLP, email casl@mltaikins.com. We may still send messages for which we do not
require consent.
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